
ALL .lUN LU.PHA.lJ)lJ:!.J)

HEREIN UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-08-2012 BY 551797dmh7stp7as

From:
Sent:
To:

I
!lfoil~ ~ 'Ilfoi IJlln

I

Subject:

UNClASSIFIEn
NON-RECORD

I hear you I'ye explained thjs policy tp the case agents and supervisor.! I
I~~o:-- ---"J've brought this to the attention of my ASAC and CDC. I will share your statement
with them.

Thanks,
I I

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

IFriday AUQUst 06 201 0 9-51 AM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

1
~~~~~~~-----------------------------~;~

_~----""'lthis is done b~ human means..

ss~!-=-:-=--__.......IUnltChlet

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Jfriday AUQust Q6 2Q1 Q 10-10 AM

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

This is the first I've heard about this issue, I do not recall talking to sender re this matter.

Froin:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

I I
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UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Here's the email to my CDC containin~I- _

Thanks,
I
I

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

I I

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

nl. I j

call me if you need any additional answers or darifications.

IThanks b

Reaardind Iemail below and the article inl



Hope this is I-lolnflll

APPROVAL

Science & Technology Law Unit



I

I

Engineering Researqh Facility
Bldg. 27958A Room A-207B

I
Quantico Va (2135

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT - OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

IAlso please ppte that the bappe,l liP the emai! belOW bas pplhipp Jo dp - tbS I
discussed in the

article.

Ipraaso ta1 into consideration·the informationaboveb~ Iplease contact the

rIf you have any concerns or questions abou

Thanks.

.
From: I I b3sent: Thursday, April 29, 20105:18 PM b5To: ell EMPioy~
Subject:

L;,L;

RECORD 197A HO C63379

I I
This brief e-mail is intended as a follow-up to the 01/20/2010 e-mail I had sent 011 I

11:1011"'" i", .., ",h",'+ ..,.+i,.lo MI ,,.. "',.+ ;...~ +hor

« File:1 IBad Guys.pdf >~

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

\

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

271



UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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I
AL L INFOPlI.ATIOlol" L UmTAHJElJ

HEREIJIl TT1\n~T • .LJ:..V

I

I I
DATE 11-09-2012 BY 65179!dmh/stp/a~

,

I

From: I I
Sent: Frjdav AllQllst 06 2010 12'51 pM

I
To: ISubject:

UNCLASSIFIEn
NONwRECORD

~~ IThe i:~~iQ: ofa:vl
IS [so~ey human means..

SS~ I
llnif' ;nip.t

..

From: I I
sent: Friday, August 06, 2010 10:10 AM
To: I ISubjed::

UNCLASSIFIED
NONwRECORD

This is the first I've heard about this issue, I do not recall talking to sender re this matter.

I I
From: I I
sent: IThursday. OOgyst Q5. 2QI0 3;39 P1
To:
Subjed::

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I I
Here's the email to my CDC CO!1tajnin~ I

Thanks,

I I

From: I I
sent: '11 AM
To: I ISubjed::

273
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UNCLASSIFIED
NONwRECORD

I I_.
~

I
call me if you nel;d any additional answers or darlficatlons.

I

i

'T1o.~~IL~

I
i
I
I

Renardinn Kevin's email below ~nn fhA ~rtihll'of

b3
b5
b6
b7C

274
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Hope this Is helpful,
PRIVILEGED DELIBERATIVE DOCUMENT - NOT FOR DISCLOSURE OUTSIDE THE FBI WITHOUT PRIOR OGC
APPROVAL

IAssistant General dounsel
Science & Technology Law Unit
Engineering Research Facility
Bldg. 27958A Room A-207B

Ouantico lla I135

b3
b5

b7E

SCIENCE & TECHNOLOGY LAW UNIT OFFICE OF THE GENERAL COUNSEL

A:~ nlease note that the hannerl

a.lete. .

Please take into consideratio~ the information above bef:L- .,.... 1Please contact the
I Iif you have any concerns or questions aboutC

. vs



Thanks.

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

L.....- ---1t
rsday, April 29, 2010 5:18 PM

UNCLASSIFIED
RECORD 197A HO C63379

« Eile:IL....-__IBad Guys.pdf»

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECOR

I IIThursday .Il1n. 24 201 0 5-39 PJ

INFOPnATION CO]TTAINED
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED
DATE 11-09-2012 BY 6.5179/.:1m.h/stp/as

If my comments above are correct, you m~y forward this response toI ----J~s required.

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

I """"""'= "on" 1I 211! /I 5-1$~
I J

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Iplease see the email belfw. Can you assist me in answering this question. I don't recall any discussions regarding a

From:
sent:
To:
Subject:

-IIWid"j§ilay h,ne 1I ,ro 0 '-M ,

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

!=:nrrv tn hnthi=!r Vnli :::In:::lin I

290

I



I

I
ALL INFORl,rATION CONTAI~mD

.... ~, ' ""J.:..U

DATE 11-09-2012 BY 65179j~1/stp/as

I I
From: I I
Sent:

I
WednesdaY April 28 20102'12 pM

I
To:
Cc;
SUbject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I

It is DOJ/OEO who has opined on this issue.!

I rFrom:
sent: Tues&y, Apnl'l7, 2010 1:21 PM
To: I I

:
Cc: I I. . I

I

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

bS

! If the FBI onl'J
1) E

I Iany thoughts or other views?

IFrom: r
sent: IIfHUll'lV, Am;1 7~ 7~ In' AM
To: I. . I

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I rFrom:
sent: Mondav April 26 20105'01 PM
To: I ISubject:

UNCLASSIFIEu
NON-RECORu

301
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when we meet I have one more.issue that I would like to address. In re ards to the current mentali to obtain a

UNCLASSIFIED



UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED
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INFOIU'iATION CONTAI~~D

Tn.rC'T

I I
DATE 11-09-2012 BY 65179!~1/stp/a3

From: I I
Sent: ITuesdaY. AD0127, 201: 1'21 PM

I
To:
Cc:
SUbject:

UNCLASSIFIE""
NON-RECORD

If the FBI ohlv wants I I

I IanY,thoughts or other views?

From: I r
sent: ["Psctav And! 27 201 0 10'01 AJ
To:
SUbject:

Utdl"'l
NON-RECORD

I b3

~
07

07

From: I r
sent: Mnnrl::lv Anti! 2" 201n <;'01 PM

To: ISubject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

II!\Jrl

NON-RECORD

I think the answer lies in acknowledainal

1 rFrom:
sent:
To:
Subject:

IMonday. AOdlU. 20m 9:43 AM

.
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UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

Iwhen we meet I h::lve nne mnre i~~"e th::lt I wn"lrllik,:, tn In tn th,:, . 'tn nht::lin ::::l.

From:
sent:
To:
Cc:
Subject:

b7C
b7E

UNCLASSIFIE....
NON-RECORD

Can we

I INr-I

this -tonlon·ow IIVIIIIII~!

UNCLASSIFIED

liN.

I INr-I •
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ALL ----.LUI', LUI', LA.LJlJ]!;l)

HEFEIlJ UNCLASSIFIED
llATJ:.: I.:i Y to::'.L I ~7ajjjJ:i.?sl::p7as

I I
From: I I
Sent: Mondav, April 26 2010 5'02 pM

ITo: ISubject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

IFrom: I
sent: IMonday April 26 201 Q 9-43 AMI
To:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

" when we meet I h~ve one more issue th:::lt I wnr IIIi tikp to In : to thp . 'tn nht:::lin :::l

~
'JJJ

~
b-:'E

rFrom: I
sent: Th"rsdaY And! 22 201°4'13 pM

I
To:

ICc:
Subject:

UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

I I
Can we pick this up tomorrow morning?

I I

UNCLASSIFIED

UNCLASSIFIED

, ....-
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~
DATE II '09'2012
CLASSIFIED BY 6S179/dmh/stp/as
0'1;'1, C<l'ilir. (c INFORMATION COlfrAINED.

Hlirl'r
T1TN·THC<~ 11 .nQ,."" .~.... J:;XI,.;J:;J:"l'

I r,THERE 5HOT!Jl.J OTIIERljJI SE

From: I I
Sent: Annl nF; ?n1 n Q'n~ AM

To:

Cc:

Subject:

Jie' (.1i"""J0 •• IBJif
RECORD 319-0

I'll give the easy answer, or at least the ones that I would recommend. We have two options.

Ib

I I b"7C
b7E

55 I
Assistant Section Chief

I From: I I
sent: Mnnti"v Annl nt; ,n1 n j:l'47 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject:

-l!ji!i'''ETHUe!i IRN
RECORD 319-0

I'll ask the hard question. Who will pa\J
lAnd iust an update I reviewed the minor revisions/clarifications that U(j

I. I am of the opinion that the!
I

IFrom: I
sent: Friday, April 02, 2010 3:05 PM
To:

I I
Cc:

Subject:

SEC tlE=F:"NAP0'Y!:s:Fem;r
RECORD 319-0

320
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(s)

With that, it appears to me that the next step in the process is to hay

321

bl
b3



~
11 ·09·2012

CLASSIFIED BY
BEASON: I. ( )

I I DECLASSIr:l ON: 1l-09-2037 ALL I1JFOF'.MATI ON CmITAlNED
HEF'EIN VTI.vi' V J:.AI.J:.i' 1

From: I I lJHEF'E OTHER1!JI5E

Sent:

I
Mondav Anri! 05 2010 a-51. AM

ITo:
Subject:

=51.RBHr IOF' )R[
RECORD 319-0

U
I I

Thanks

From: r
sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

:§eqRPlJ:'tJ.,i IRN
RECORD 319-u

I'll ask the hard question_ Who wil~
I IAnd just an update. I reviewed the minor revisions/clarifications that ua I

few minor additional revisions, I am of the opinion that thel I b7C
I E

From: I I
sent: I-nn::lv. Annl .II ·-(·II .... I>M

To:
Cc:

Subject:

sEicAe IfJl~e,=rRIC
RECORD 319-0

I

I
I'
I

I (S)I

~
;;)L.

-



-
-

I

I (5)

I \I\lifh fh",t it tl'\ n'lO th",t tho novt e>ton in fh", ie> fl'\ h",\Io1 I

E

O~ ......OM: Muuiete ----
OECLASSIFv ,

SI=.~ I i/NOFORN

D~ROM:~Sources
DECLASS...,...,.- ow.,' 20350402
SE~llNOFORN____

Oe--'-- I=ROM: ' --:::

DECLASS '_20350402
Sl::1.da:: I llNOFORN ____

.......
.... It· ...:=-- I-
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CLil.SSJ:FIEm BY
REA50IiI: 1.4 (c)
DECL~55IF1' ON: 11-09-2037 HEP~I~ IS t~C~A~SIFIED EXCEPT

1JJHEIlE CiTHER1H 5E---------.....,j......_------------
From:
Sent:
To:

I I
Mondav. Aori! 05 20108:47 AM

Cc:

Subject:

RECORD 319-0

J'II ask the hard question. Who wi!
., IA~~~oou~_I~~~-w-e-d~tP~-m~~-o-r-r-~~i~~~oo-s~k~I-~~m~~-a~~-n-s~tPh-~~U~=-------~~--~

few minor additional revisions, I am of the 0 inion that th

From: I r
sent: Fridav. Anril 02 2010 3:05 PM
To:
cc:

Subject:
bl

:&ECAIM"Nepl iBN
RECORD 319-0

b7C
E

1\

With that it appears to me that the next step in the process is to havEJ I



~
11-09 -2012

INFOR1'~TION CONTAI~~DALLCLASSIFIED 65179/dmh/stp/aa
HEPl:nJ TT1Ifi:r li '1M! EXCEPT

Ol:'fi"ln1\l
l>JHEPl: 5HOlJll OTHEPJJIZE

I I ':"ECT,A5SIFY 'HI": 11-09-20::'"

From: IFrirl::lv Anril n? ?n1n -<·nl'> PM
I

Sent:
To:

Cc:

Subject:

": 1.8RE:rNUA II°ft"
RECORD 319-0

h-1

b
bE

(S)

With th::lt it ~ tn mA th=:tt thA n""vt c;:tl'ln in thA is:: to hg\lJ I

DERl'tH:n cROM:MUI~es
DeCLASSIFT ON L0350402
SEC OFORN--

~
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